

**OUTREACH & PUBLICITY COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 23, 2009 MEETING**

1. Call to order by Sue DeVandry, Chairperson at 7:10 p.m.

Members Present: Chairperson Sue DeVandry, Mary Ellen Crosby, Joe Vitti, Ralph Kroy, Bill Hopkins, Neysa Frechette, Kim Thompson

Guest: Tessie M. Plata - Partnership Specialist, US Dept.of Commerce, US Census Bureau

2. Committee approved the minutes of the August 19, 2009 meeting.

3. Public Comment on Non-agenda Items:

- a. Becky Bendikson requests to have all committee agendas and minutes faxed to her. Neysa offered to fax all Outreach Agendas and minutes to Becky.
- b. Becky Bendikson, Chair of Sunshine Canyon Landfill Community Advisory Committee (CAC) requests to have the date of the CAC meetings added to the GHNNC calendar. The next CAC meeting will be Nov. 5, 2009, 3:00 pm to 5:00 pm, at the Knollwood County Club.
- c. Neysa Frechette stated that the Community Colleges will not be holding winter sessions.
- d. Mary Ellen Crosby stated warning signs for West Nile Virus are posted at O'Melveny Park.

4. Discussion on Census Outreach: Tessie M. Plata made a presentation regarding the 2010 Census. The Outreach Committee felt the visual presentation should be shown to the whole GHNNC board and Stakeholders and will put in a request for her to be put on the GHNNC board meeting agenda

5. Discussion regarding telephone/voicemail systems. This item was tabled until next month.

6. Discussion regarding Newsletter/Monthly E-mail: The Committee recommends that Chairperson, Leon Marzillier, send out a request to all committee chairpersons to write an update for the newsletter.

7. Discussion and possible motions regarding the Open House, Oct. 15, 2009: With the rollover funds still not available, the committee discussed what options were available for serving food and drinks. The Committee agreed to the following motion:

MOTION: That the GHNNC Board allow the Outreach Committee to spend up to \$500.00 for food and drinks at the GHNNC Open House.

8. Discussion regarding the Street Faire: Volunteers are needed for the Street Faire on Oct. 3. Sue will put out a notice requesting help for this event.

9. Discussion regarding 2010 Election Committee Outreach: Leon and Sue went to a DONE meeting regarding the 2010 NC elections. We are in Region A with 11 other NCs. There will be a Region A Election Outreach meeting at our office on Thursday, October 01, 2009, at 7:00 pm. Hopefully we will get more information on what the City Clerk wants from the NCs at that meeting so we tabled this issue until the next Outreach Meeting.

10. Discussion regarding E-Waste Recycling Day/ Community Shredding Day: Tabled until next meeting.

11. Committee Comments: None

12: Next Meeting: Wednesday, Oct 21, 2009, at 7:00 pm.

10. Next meeting will be Wednesday August 19, 2009, 7:00 pm at the GHNNC office.

